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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This site on Mattapany Path above the little spring run of St. Barbara's
Brook has been occupied repeatedly since 1639 when Mistress Mary Throughton
settled here.

An old cellar built of handmade brick bats marks the location of the last
two or perhaps three houses. The Hicks family lived here in a "Large old
Dwelling House" during the second half of the 18th century. Its cellar bricks
were reused about 1816 when the Broomes built "a framed dwelling 28 by 30 feet
piazza (porch) on both sides." 1Its ground floor was two rooms deep with a side
hall. A brick-roofed pent occupied the space between the two chimneys of the
brick gable end. This 19th century structure was torn down in 1919, and its
20th century replacement has also disappeared.

Garry Wheeler Stomne
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[HIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / FITLE

ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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30 ST. MARY’S COUNTY

SH-233

ST. BARDAIZA

Mgs. Mary TuroveaTON’s HoUusg,*

the last existing house at St. Mary's City,
was built on a lot patented in 1639. The
house was occupied by the Mackalls, and
later by the Bromes.

CH-’J -ﬂcl-r'f T‘!ru_,vi:von o Ose)

This view shows the site of the van-
ished City of St. Mary, first capital of
Maryland.

Trinity Church, in the background,
was built with the bricks from the first
State House, erected in 1676.

In the distance may be seen St.
Mary’s River, up which the Ark and the
Dove sailed in 1634, founding here the
Colony of Maryland.

ResurRreEcTION MaNoR, called also
Scorcu NEck, was built on 4000 acres of
land surveyed in 1650 for Thomas Corn-
wallace, Esq.

The manor, dating from the late Sev-
enteenth Century, was later owned by
George Plowden Esq. (d. 1713), son of Sir
Edmund Plowden, Earl of Albion.

* See Corrections Sheet, 8.



